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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited

(Previously Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited
(Previously Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited) ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as of March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss. including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013,
as amended (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the rules made
thereunder, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its loss including other
comprehensive income. its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under sub-section (10) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone
Financial Statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does
not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
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other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements '

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for the safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, it is required to draw attention
in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of the audit report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstance under Section 143(3)(1) of Companies Act, 2013. We
are responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal
financial control system.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4, to the extent applicable have been provided in 'Annexure-A'.

)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit;

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

iii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account:

iv. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

v. Based on written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of
Section 164 of the Act and
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vi. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in' Annexure-B'.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts (Refer Note no. 34 to the Financial
Statements), no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts (Refer Note no. 34 to the Financial
Statements), no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that causes to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under iv(a) and iv(b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared dividend during the year nor paid any dividend
during the year.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books
of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail facility
is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2024, and accordingly, reporting
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under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025.

Based on our examination which included test checks. the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with.

4. Asrequired by Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not
applicable to the Company as no managerial remuneration was paid during the year.

For M. P. Chitale & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. [01851W

& .(L},v.
S JRE

Sanat Ulhas Chitale
Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 143700
UDIN: 25143700BMMJJY9505
Place: Pune

Date: April 24, 2025
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‘Annexure-A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report - March 31, 2025

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Vedanta Semiconductors
Private Limited (Previously Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited) on the Financial Statements for
the year ended March 31, 2025

(i) (a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Property, Plant
& Equipment and Intangible Assets during the year ended March 31, 2025.

(b) It is the responsibility of the management to carry out physical verification of fixed
assets at reasonable intervals commensurate with the size of the entity and the nature
of business. The Company has a policy to conduct physical verification of fixed assets
once in every three years.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not hold any
immovable properties. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (i)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d)  The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment or intangible Asset or
both during the current year.

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on management
representations, no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and
therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately
disclosed the details in its standalone financial statements does not arise.

(i) (a) The Company did not have any inventories during the year ended March 31, 2025.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company was not sanctioned any
working capital from banks or financial institutes during any point of time of the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(iii) (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, during the year the Company has provided a loan to its
holding Company, Vedanta Limited. The aggregate amount of the loan provided during
the year was Rs. 2,50,000.00 lakhs, and the balance outstanding as at the balance sheet
date inrespect of such loan was Rs. 2,40,820.61 lakhs. The accrued interest outstanding
as at the balance sheet date was Rs. 4,223.84 lakhs.
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The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates. or any other
parties during the year, apart from the aforesaid.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the loans advanced by the
Company and the underlying terms and conditions thereof are not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us the schedule of repayment
of principal and interest components were regular.

(d)  According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no amounts
that are overdue for more than ninety days in respect of loans or advances in the nature
of loans or guarantees provided by the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during
the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to the settle the
overdue of existing loans given to the same party. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans
which are in the nature of loans repayable on demand and without specifying terms or
period of repayment. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (iii)(f) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not advanced loans to
directors/ to a Company in which the Director is interested, hence, the reporting under
clause 3(iv) is not applicable in respect to the compliance with the provisions of
Sections 185 of the Act and the Company has complied with the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, as
applicable.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not accepted deposits,
or amounts which are deemed to be deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of
the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder and
the directives of the Reserve Bank of India for acceptance of public deposits and no
order in relation to reporting under this this clause has been passed by the Company
Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court
or any other tribunal in the current year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge, the maintenance of cost records under sub-section 1 of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as
amended, is not applicable for the Company in current financial year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is generally
regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including income tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it and no undisputed amount payable was outstanding, at the year-end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues as mentioned
in sub-clause vii(a) above which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no transactions in the books of
account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), that has not been recorded
in the books of account.

(ix) (a)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings including
debt securities or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared as a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(¢)  Inour opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
term loans availed by the Company during the year have been applied for the purposes
for which the loans were obtained.

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, no funds have been raised on a short-term basis. Accordingly, the reporting
under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
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(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company has issued Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) on a private
placement basis during the year. Since these debentures are non-convertible, reporting
under this clause of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form
ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
representation by the management, there are no whistleblower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
it. hence, reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the transactions entered into with the
related parties are in compliance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in Note No. 28 of the
financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party
Disclosures" specified under Section 133 of the Act.

The provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company, hence,

reporting under the clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar related to Section 177 of the Act
is not applicable to the Company.
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(xiv) (a)  Inour opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to have an
internal audit system as per provisions of Section 138 of the Act. Accordingly, the
reporting under the clause 3(xiv)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to have an
internal audit system as per provisions of Section 138 of the Act. Accordingly, the
reporting under the clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with directors. Accordingly,
reporting under paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)  (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3 (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance
activities during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(xvi)(b) of the
order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)  Inouropinion and based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a part of any Group structure, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 966.37 Lakhs in the financial year
covered by our audit report.

The definition of cash losses is not defined in the Act or the Indian Accounting
Standards. However, for the purpose of computation of cash losses, the adjustment for
non-cash items such as foreign currency exchange losses and depreciation on Property,
Plant and Equipment has been given.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
the reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Standalone Financial Statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors &
Management’s plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of the balance sheet as and
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when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion, based on the information and explanations given to us, the provisions
of section 135 with respect to Corporate Social Responsibilities are not applicable to
the Company, hence, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi) The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause
has been included in this report.

For M. P. Chitale & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registraﬂon No. 101851W

e
Sanat Ulhas Chitale
Partner

Q\A\TALE,f
. ()
(@]

UDIN: 25143700BMMJJY 9505
Place: Pune
Date: April 24, 2025
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‘Annexure-B’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report - March 31, 2025

Referred to in paragraph 2(e) under the heading "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of our report on even date:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements
under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

Opinion

1. We have audited Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of
Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (Previously Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
(‘the Company') as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

]

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

3. The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

5. Ouwr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
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understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the
Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Com pany are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of the management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use. or disposition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M. P. Chitale & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registrat'ﬁn No. 101851W

-

Sanat Ulhas Chitale

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 143700
UDIN: 25143700BMMJJY9505
Place: Pune

Date: April 24, 2025
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Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Fexconn Semiconductors Limited)
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes Asat As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 24.48 29.93
Financial asscts
- Loans - 1,80,371.39
- Other financial assets & =
Other non-current assets ! -
1,80,395.87 29.93
Current Assets
Financial assets
- Loans 5 64,673.06
- Trade receivables 6 19,432.98
- Cash and cash equivalents 7 1,032.77 634.10
= Other financial assets 8 636.42 342.65
Other current assets 9 1,869.14 325.14
§7,644.37 1,301.89
Total assets 2,68,040.24 1,331.82
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 10 4,882.00 4,882.00
Other equity 1 (6,188,53 (5,189.46)
(l,ms's% (307.46)
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 12 1,84 548.21 715.62
Provisions 13 81.00 -
1,84,629.21 715.62
Current labilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 12 64,041.48
- Lease liabilities - -
- Trade payables 14
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 17,341.25 155.63
enterprises
- Other financial liabilities 15 3,307.28 604.07
Other current liabilities 16 26.87 163.46
Provisions 17 0.68 0.50
84,717.56 923.66
Total equity and liabilitics 2,68,040.24 1,331.82
Corporate Information i
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information 2

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part of the standalone financial statements
ThisisdieStmdﬂoneBalanceSheamfuredlohqu;oﬂofevmdate.

For M. P. Chitale & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously
Firm Registration no : 101851W known as Vedanta Fi Semiconductors Limited)

R L e <

N S

W Mhﬁ'
. Akarsh Kattingeri Hebbar Mansi Dhiman
Anupam Saraf Director Director
DIN: 08364609 DIN: 07597797

Place: Pune CFO,Cs

Date: [.\?.“\ 2(,’ 2025




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Revenue from operations 18 41,626.83 -
Other income 19 35,240.18 248.59
Total income 76,867.01 248.59
Purchase of stock-in-trade 20 41,641.94 -
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 21 s &
Employee benefits expense 22 1,179.15 2,668.02
Finance costs 23 33,810.63 66.35
Depreciation and amortization expenses 24 10.75 2.12
Other cxpenses 25 1,223.61 2,701.25
Total expenses 77,866.08 5,437.74
Loss before tax (999.07) (5,189.15)
Tax expense:
Current tax - -
Deferred tax a -
Total tax expense S i
Loss after tax (999.07) (5,189.15)
Other comprehensive income:
Ttems that will not be reclassificd to profit or loss in subsequent periods . o
Income tax related to items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year (comprising loss and other
comprehensive loss for the year) (999.07) (5,189.15)
Earning per share:
Basic 27 (0.20) (3.62)
Diluted 27 (0.20) (3.62)
Corporate Information 1
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information 2
This is the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
For M. P. Chitale & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously
Firm Registration no : 101851W known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)

i = ;
« N
Akarsh Kattingeri Hebbar Mansi Dhiman
Anupam Saraf Director Director
DIN: 08364609 DIN: 07597797

Place: Pune
Date: Apxil 24,2025




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Standalone Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

Equity shares of INR 1 each issued, subscribed and fully paid Number of shares Share capital

As at 31 March 2023 5.00 5.00
Add: issue of equity share capital ) 4,877.00 4,877.00
As at 31 March 2024 4,882.00 4,882.00
Add: issue of equity share capital P A
As at 31 March 2025 : 4,882.00 4,882.00
(b) Other equity

For the year ended 31 March 2024:

Particulars Retained earnings Total

As at 31 March 2024 (5,189.46) (5,189.46)
Loss for the year (999.07) (999.07)
Other comprehensive loss - -
As at 31 March 2025 (6,188.53) (6,188.53
For the year ended 31 March 2023:

Particulars Retained earnings Total

As at 31 March 2023 (0.31) (0.31)
Loss for the year (5,189.15) (5,189.15)
Other comprehensive loss - -
As at 31 March 2024 189.46 189,

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part of the standalone financial statements

This is the Standalone Statement of Changes In Equity referred to in our report of even date.

For M. P. Chitale & Ca. For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as
Firm Registration no : 101851W Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)

—“Sanat Ulhas Chitale /[ Akarsh Kattingeri Hebbar Mansi Dhiman
Partner g Anupam Saraf Director Director
Membership No.: 14371 e DIN: 08364609 DIN: 07597797

s:p) CFO, CS

Place: Pune
Date: fip¥\l 24 2025




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Standalone Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount arc in INR Lakhs, unlcss otherwise stated)

For the year ended  For the year ended

Ness 31March2025 31 March 2024
A Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before tax for the year (999.07) (5,189.15)
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Finance costs - interest on long term borrowings 23 33,810.63 66.35

Depreciation expense on property, plant and equipment 24 10.75 2.12

Interest income on loans and advances given 19 (34,822.67)" (6.39)

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 15.81
Operating loss before working capital changes (1,984.55) (5,127.07)
Working capital adjustments:

Increase in other current and non current financial assets (293.77) (342.65)

Increase in other current and non current assets ' (1,544.00) (325.14)

Increase in Trade receivables (19.,432.98) -

Increase in trade payables 17,185.62 155.63

Increase in other financial liabilities and provisions 2,784.39 604.27

Decrease/(increase) in other current liabilities (136.59) 163.46
Cash used in operating activities (3,421.88) (4,871.50)

Income tax paid/(refund) - .
Net cash used in operating activities (A) (3,421.88) (4,871.50)

B Cash flows from investing uctivities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 4 (21.68) (32.05)

Sale of property, plant and equipment 057 ) -

Loan given to Vedanta ltd (2,40,820.61) -

Interest received on loans and advances 30,598.83 6.39
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (2,10,242.89) (25.66)

C Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital 10 - 4,877.00

Loan given to Vedanta Displays Limited - (400.00)

Repayment of loan by Vedanta Displays Limited - 400.00

Proceeds from borrowings 2,44,846.89 655.91

Repayment of loan by Twin Star Display Technologies Limited (715.62)

Interest paid (30,067.83) (6.64)
Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 2,14,063.44 5,526.27
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 398.67 629.11
Cash and cash equivalents at the heginming of the year 634.10 4.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 4) 1,032.77 634.10
Components of cash and cash equivalents:

Balances with banks
- in current account 1,032.77 634.10
- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months s o
1,032.77 634.10
1. Cash and cash cquivalents mentioned above excludes the other bank balances.
2. The Cash flow statement has been prepared using "Indirect Method" as specified in Ind AS 7
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
This is the standalone cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date.
For M. P. Chitale & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as
ign Registration nﬁﬂ:m 851W Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
e ‘
2:/ Fotie Tog e
S: has Chitale | Akarsh Kattingeri Hebbar Mansi Dhiman
Partner X Anupam Saraf Director Dircctor
Membership No.: 143700 RN NO DIN: 08364609 ' DIN: 07597797
5\ forgstw )| SFO.CS
Place: Pune




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant ng policies and other expl y information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount arc in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1 Corporate information

Vedanta Semicanduciors Private Limited (the "Company”) previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited is a company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companics Act, 2013. The Company was incorporated on 18 February 2022, engaged in the busincss to set up a 40nm CMOS based Scmiconductor fab with a Capacity
of 40,000 Wafers Starts per Month of 300mm Wafer size in Dholera Special Investment Region, Gujarat, India (“Project”). The Scmiconductor Fab Project has selccted an established,

high volumc, 40om technology as the primary process node to start the fab with “first-lime-right” and csublish a p grade technology bascline, with a development

plan to add and ramp-to-volume 28nm,

In an cxtra-ordinary general '_,IlddenZolmmylozl,meCmpmypwdupechlmoluﬁmcomcriummxﬁ'omPublicLimitedloPdemiwd.Thechiwwof

Companics has approved the aforc joncd d: and y is d into & private limited company aftcr 31 March 2023, As a resull, the company's status as of 31 March

2023 was Public Limited Company.

Effwﬂwﬁmlﬁ]ulyzm.mmhubamn ition in the hip of the company. Conscquently, the holding company has changed from Twin Star Technology Limited to

Vedants Limited.

2 Summary of material accounting policies:

A. Basiy of preparation

(i) Statement of Compliance

The Company prepares its Standalone Financial $ to comply with the sccounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and the other rel provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company has uniformly applicd the
ing policies [or all the periads p d in these financial These Standalone financial include Bul Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss includin

Other Comprehensive Income, Cash flow S and S of changes i equity and a summary of significant accounting policics and other expl y infc ion (togeth

bereinafler referred (o 8s “Standalonc Financial Statements™).

The Standalonc financial fotdlcyeuended}lM‘mhzoulrclhcﬁmﬁnmnidunluncnuwhichhnbeeoprcpmdinmudmuwidﬂndAS.Thcﬁnnncidmmmuup

to and for the year ended 31 March 2023 werc prepared in d with the ing dard notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time (hereinafler referred to as “the Previous GAAP"),which have been adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles,
ing esti dopted by the C y and other adj as required and applicable on the pany under Ind AS.

(ii) Basis of Measurcment:

The standalon financial for the year ended 31 March 2025 have been preparcd on going basis in accordance with ing principlcs generally accepted in India.

further, the fi ial have been prep d on an accrual basis and a historical cost convention, except for cortain financial asscts and financial liabilitics which arc mcasured at

fair values or ac amortised cost at the end of cach reporting period.

(1) Classification of Current/Non-Current Assets and Liabilities:
The Company prescnts asscts and liabilitics in the Balance sheet based on curreat/non-current classification. It has been classificd as current or non-current us per the Company's normal

operating cyclc and other criteria as set out in the Division IT of Schedulc 111 to the Companics Act, 2013,
BuedmmcmmdlhcopcuﬁommdtbcdmhctweenlhcuquisitionorunuprrmmlandcbdrrulizmioninmmmNMmmmchmmymm-iundiu
operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/ lassification of asscts and liabilitics,

(iv) Functional and Pri ion Currency:

These standalonc financial are p d in Indian Rupees (3) which is the functional y of the Company. All disclosed in the fi ial statements which also
includn(helmwmmhwebmmdedon‘mmemuhwﬂhtwodecinﬂpho«.upcrlhe qui of Schedule ITT to the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise
stated.

B. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of standalonc financial in conformity with the Ind AS, the Company's Manag; is required to make judgements, cstimates and assumptions that affect the
ported of S, CXp mmdﬁnbﬂiﬁamuwmwu&mﬁmtﬁﬁhhuwmdwmﬁumm
and iated pi nbundonhim:riuluwimmnﬂmhubmﬁﬂmmﬁdndmhdmnwmlmhmydﬁuﬁmﬂmuﬁmmEuimuulnd
underlying assumptions arc reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to ing cstil arc gaiscd in the period in which the cstimates arc revised and future periods are
lﬁeaed;Awmucudmmucuwdnmcmmm‘lbwmudpofmrmmm.mﬁnq:bmﬂwmmwﬁwndwimmmumkinmc
quiring a material adj to the carrying arounts of assets or liabilitics in funure periods. .
mkeymmpﬁmwmdngtheﬁmmdothahy of estimati, inty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of ing & ial adjus to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The C pany based its assumptions and cati on p ilable when the
financial were prepared. Existing cil and i about future developments, however, may change duc (o market changes or circumstances arising that ure
beyond the control of the C Such changes arc reflocted in the ptions when they occur. The Company uses the following critical ing esti in prepacation of its
financial statements:

(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
TbConwywmnheulefullifcofpmpeny.planlmdcmnipmmlltlheemiofudnwﬁnlpuiod‘ﬁumlmlmymukh:hmgeindmﬁdmminmmlmd
future periods.

(ii) Provisions
T)wf:myuﬁ‘nmlhcpxwin'onsdmbavcprmnnbliguimsuamhofm!mumdilis, babie that outflow of will be required Lo seltle the obligations. These
pmmwuammcwdmdwmiofm;hrwuﬁn;pcﬁodmdmadjnmmmﬂealbcmmbclestimmﬁningofmmiﬁm qui lication of judg: to existing
&ax:ndcimmmcuwhichmybcmbjmmdmue.

(iii) Contingencies

In the normal course of busincss, contingent liabilitics may arisc from litigation and other claims against the Company. P | liabilitics that arc possible but not probable of

crystallising or arc very difficult to quantify rcliably arc treated as contingent liabifitics, Such liabilitics arc disclosed in the noles but arc not recognised. Contingent assets arc neither
recognised nor disclosed in the standalone financial

= A\w’ﬂu\a QwAt"




A Limited)

Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Fi Semi
Summary of significant accounting poiicies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Al Amount arc in INR Lekhs, unless otherwisc stated)

(iv) Foreign Currency Transsetions/Transiations

Transactions in currencics other than Company's functonal y (forcign ics) arc ded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the datc of transaction, At the ond of the
porting period, y items d fnated in foreign currencics are reported using the cxchange rate prevailing as at reporting date. N Y items di inated in forcign
currencics which are carried in terms of historical cost are reported using the exchange rale at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of manelary

items or on translating monctary items al the exchange rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous standalone financigl
statements, arc recognised as income or expenses in the year in which they arisc except (o the exient it treated as an adjustment Lo borrowing costs.

(v) Provision for income tax and deferred tax

Thel" pany uscs csti and ji based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of e, costs, all and disalk which is exercised while
i ng the pruvision for ¥ luA"' uxlnuumuoymedtoth:c:lmllhunlnwohblcﬂmfutmmxﬂ:wnﬁtmllbem’hblelpnstwhlchxheuuavblc
lamyd:ﬂ‘mmdhxlo-umbewhnd Dc&ﬂednxmtslrerempudforuuuuduxloueswlhenlﬂlldunlumxbdrlethumwbpmﬁlmllbclvullhlcqpunl
which the (osses can be utilised. Sign B 15 required to d the of deferred tax assets that can be recogniscd, based upon the likely timing and
lhclcwlofﬂlnnuub(epuﬁuwhuvﬂlhﬁmmm ing gies. Accordingly, the Company ises its judg to the carrying amount of deferred tax asscts at
the end of cach reporting period.

(vi) Impairment of non-finxncial sssets
thmmymnuchmghmwhemummhmmdimnmlhnmmmlybclmpmatlfmmdlauoncxlm,wwhcnlhcmllmpmnncnlmu;ofmcmu
quired, the Company Lhe asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash-generating-umit’s (CGU's) fair valuc less costs off
disposal and its value in usc. It is determined for an individual assct, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that arc largely independent of those from the other assels or group of
asscts. Whea the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds it recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired and it's written down 1o ils recoverable amount.

The Company csti the valuc-i -..oflhcCu;hwwtunxum((CGU)buodonlhcﬁlmcuhﬂumu?m idering current ic conditions and trends, estimated future
operating results and growth rate and anticipated future and Yy The esti d cash flows arc developed using i | fo The esti d futurc cash
ﬂmm:msmwdwmcnmlvﬂncusmgapmuxdnmmmcthnmﬂmd'wt\lmxumnkntummt:cfﬂwumvﬂueafmoncymd&emhxpecmcmihcumlCGU

(vii) Leases

The Comy I ifm g qualifics lobclluscupcrlhcmquuumu of Ind AS 116. Identification of a leasc requircs significant judgement. The Company uses
ignificant jud in g the leasce term (including d 1s) and the applicable di rate. The Company d ines the lease torm as the non-cancellable period
oflleuctogclham!hbolhpcnodscmcrvdbymopuantocxtcndthclusmfm(' p ,tx certain to isc that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate
thclmscifthcCompmyummﬂymmno(wcxaclscmnopumInmungwhcthcrmcCompmylsmuomblymnLocxmumopuonwcxmdlkm o not to
eXcreise an option to inafc a lease, it iders all vel facts and circumstances that create an ive for the Company to isc the option to extend the lcase, or

not to exereisc the option to terminate the lease. The Company reviscs the Icasc term if'there is & change in the non-cancellable period of a leasc,
The discount ratc is gencrally bascd on the incremental borrowing ratc specific to the leasc being cvaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

C. Accounting policies:

(i) Property, plant, and equipment
Prupmyphmmdnqmpmcm(od\wthmhnds)mmwdumnuof lated d iation and impai lasses, if any. The cost prises purchase price, b g costs if
capitalisation criteria are met and directly artributabl couor“,.thcnsuuommldn;cmdmonﬁ:nhcimdcdmc.muhunonoreommmmymgnmlofpmpmy
phtmdeqdmtmwmﬂ\em:mxnnd:clocanonmdcmchmnecauyruntobemblenfupmn;mtbcmmrmmlmdodbylheCmpnyAnynd:&wwnsmd
rebates arc deducted in arriving at the purchase price.
Suwmwmrdundwmmmo{mryplaanw:lwmnnbookvﬂuu}y:fnmmdwmmbmﬁuﬁmdw isting asset b d its previously
d standard of p All other g property, plant and cqui i g day-1o-day repair and mai xpenditure and cost of replacing parts, arc
wmmmmxdmqummmmmmhwmmmxm
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment's arc measured as the difference b the net disposal pi ds and the carrying smount of the asset and
mwnﬁmﬂnsumnmldhrl&lmﬁmmcmumud
The carrying of an item of property, plant and equip is d d oo disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use and disposal. Asscts retired from active
mmdheldﬁrdlspaulmmlynmuhlmclowuoflhmndbookvdumdnumlmblev-lue.Anypmothucsmmgon" | of property, plant and equip is
lwopmedmﬂwShkﬂlﬂKomeﬁlmdLunOmﬂmehednhdd-ﬁ)ﬁuh.mpluxmdeqmmmmmlmprdmﬂcd.

ep and i

Depreciation on Property, plant & equip has been provided on straight line basis method using the management assessed uscful lives of the assels which is in line with the manner

P ibed in Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on assets acqui i during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis. The useful life is as fbollows:

Particulars of Property, plant and equipment Useful Life in Years

Office Equipment 5

Fumiture & Fixturcs 10

IT Equipment 3

(if) Leases

The Company as a lessee

The Company’s leasc asset classes primarily consist of leases for residential ies for employees. The Company whether a ins a lease, at inception of a
A is, or i al:aelflhcmmcuuwynhcﬁgmtommltheueof:nldmdﬂedmﬁrnpmodommin hange for i ion. To assces whether a

contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company - (i) the involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially

dlof&cmumcbemﬁuﬁ'ummco(lhcnncld\mghlhcpmodofﬂlelﬁumd(m)lthunpmyhu!hcnyumdmulheuuormcm

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises # right-of-usc asset ("ROU™) and & correspanding leasc liability for all Icasc arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or loss (short-term lcases), variable leasc and low value leascs. For these short-term, variable lease and low value lcascs, the Company
recogniscs the leasc rentals as an operating exp in the of profit and loss account.

R
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Vedants Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta F )
Summary of significant sccounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
{All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(i) Income faxes

h 1ax exy prise current tax and deferred income tax and includes any adjustments related to past periods in current and/or deferred tax ‘ n that may L‘
necessary due o certain devel or reviews during the rel period. Current tax is measured at the amount expected (o be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the

lrlcomc-uxA:LI%I.T‘hcmnuamdmxhwuuucdwcomw‘c!hcamounlmlhmlhuut or cly d, 4t the reporting date.

Current and deferred taxes are gniscd in of profit and loss, cxcept when they relate to items that are gniscd in other p ir,comccr“ ‘,in‘equiay.'in
which casc, the current and deferred tax arc also d in other hensive income or dircetly in cquity, respectively, Tncome tax received/reccivable periains to prior period

when bl inty arise for refund acknowledged by the Inc tax deg Company periodically positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
ion and

i which applicable tax lations are subject 10 interp provisions where appropriatc.

DcrtvmﬂncuncmilmeopiwdMngdnuhmweﬂw.DMbcmcmmmdﬁnbﬂidumrecopiudfofduinzdblcmdnuhlemmpomydiﬁawmuiﬁng
betwemd\euxhuenhsmandlhbﬂitiumdheirmrﬁng for fin tporting purp at the rep '_vdmbefmdmhmmmdnﬁngﬁwuxnm'mdmcl.nhw
d or substantialk ‘udmcreporﬁngdamﬂaeﬂecto(dunwinuxmuundefermdiuumlummdlmhiliﬁuis griscd as income or in the period that

34

ludes the or the sub; date.

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognised for all taxable porary differences. Defc ‘uxmeunmmnpﬁwdﬁxdedueﬁbletmnydifﬁmmonlymlheumthnﬁmh
muomblceemimythuuﬁcicuﬁamtuubkimnwﬁnbclvﬁhblclpimtﬁﬁchwchdcfmoduxmmbcww #

At each reporting date, the Company iscd deferred tax assets. It i ised deferred tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably certain, as the

unrecogniscd g L .
casc may be, lﬁnuﬂicimtﬁummnblaimewillbemﬂlucngaimwhiuhxuchd:fmedmmmbcmlhed.
The carrying amount of deferred Lax assels are reviewed at cach porting date. The Comp ,M\'lct—dmlhemyingcmmmlo(defexwdmnn:lwlbcexmntuw.ililmkmger
m-b(ywu’n.ulh:uscmnybe.duuufﬂc'wnthuveunblehcomcwmbemihbleapiulwhichdcfumduxmmbcraﬁsed.hvysuhwﬁw-down'urcvmadwme
cxtent that it b bly certain or vi ",min.umccmm-ybe,lhnwmdmtmmx:lnlblcineomcwillbc-vaihblc.
Cm-rm(uxmeundcun:muxlilbﬂidcsmoﬂ‘huwbmlba:h:lcﬂllymfu‘c«bkﬁgbtmmoﬂdlcmopisodmounumdIhutilmim:nlionmuulelhcntcludd\clilbiﬁty
on a net basis. Ady taxes and provisions for current i taxes arc p d in the bal shccuﬁuoﬂ'mgndvmccmpnidwincmeuchﬁsimnﬁsinginhm
mjmi:dicﬁmmdﬁmthcmlcvmlmp:yhgmitinmmmﬂ:meummdliabiliryonancxbuis.
Dcfen:dmmcumddefcrmdmIiabiliﬂumomuwhen:hcrehulepllyml’ueeublcrighlmmoﬁmmlpinnﬁnbilidulquucnﬁngcmzmtndwhucrhedcfmdm
Mmdlhcddﬂrcdllxlilbﬂidﬂlehutouxuminoomclc\ricdbylhemnegovﬂninxtaxldm laws.

(iv) Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial assct of onc entity and a financial liability or oquity instrument of another entity,

Financial assets :

Finmwummhiuﬂlymdufnrvalu.Tmueﬁancosulhltm" ly attributable to the isition or issuc of financial asscts (other than financial assets at fair value
lhrvu;hpmﬁ(orloss)mnddnilowdcduc(cdfrmd\cfirmnc d on initial gnition of fi ial assct. Fi "mmch;iﬁedauh:initialrmnpidonuﬁmdal
asscts measured at fair value or as financial assots d at iscd cost. I , rade ivables that do not contain a significant fi ing P arc d at
transaction price.

Subscquent measurcment

For pury of subseq nt, i "aneumctmiﬁedinmohudmgoriu:

(a) Financial assets ar amontised cost

(b) Financial assets at fair value

thmmmmmwdnﬁrvdu.uhundlmmdm gnised entirely in the St ofhoﬁt&hm(i.c.ﬁrnhnwm:nmfhoﬁt&hu).wmo‘niwd
in other comprchensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income),

Financial liabilities:

Allﬁnnc'ulﬁabﬂiﬁummmp:inediniliﬂlylﬁirvﬂxmd,inlhecueofhnmmd" ings and payables, net of directly attributabk ion costs. The Company’s financial
liabilitics include trade and other payables, loans and b ings including bank irafis, lcasc liabilitics.

The of i ial ligbilities d s on their classification, as described below:
(a)FiuncialIitiﬁdalmuniedummmedmtuﬁnglbecwwmlm me:mdo!hupnylhlummhgwim:’n mymfromdu&lmecshmdm.meunying
amounts approximale Iﬁrvﬂumwmeﬂmmﬂlyo(maeimumu

(b) Loans and borrawings

Ahrimudmo@iﬁm,inlaminglmmmd‘ ings are subsequently dat ised cost using the Effective Intcrest Rate method,

The effective interest method is a method of caleu] ,lhenrmiudeouohﬁnncilllilbilitymdo(" ing i D over the rely period. The effective interest rate is

lhnnlclhlemdydimnuﬂﬁmlwdﬁmnnnhmmm(indudin;lﬂftundpoinumidormeivdlhaformlniucuulmofdr:uﬂccdvc‘nwmc,wmcmhmd

o&umr&umwdims)ﬂmdumeamwdﬁfeofduﬁnmcinlliahility.u(ﬁmwm)lahamwiod.mdncnuwryin‘ on initial griti

(v) Pravisions

A provision is recognised when the C P ,huaptuenlobligllimuuuullofpuucvcm.ilis, bable that an outflow of bodying ic benefits will be required to

settlc the obligation and a reliable esti can be made of the of the obligation. The expense rel ing o a provision is p d in the St of Profit & Loss. If the effect of

lhaﬁmvduofmyisnwmdmmdiwmmdmiulmmlwmmu flects, when appropriate, the risks specili to the liability, When discounting is used, the

i in the provision duc to the sage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(vi) Revenue Recognition

Rcvenuc(othadnn!‘milumwwhichIndASlWF‘ ial I are appli “‘ismmmdufnirvduurcmsidmdonmmvedarxwdvabk.lndASIISRcvmucfmm
with lines u single comy sive model of ing for arising (rom cantracts with customers.

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with eusmmmbuedonaﬁvuwymoddusctominlndAsIIS:

Step 1: Idendfy (s) with a T A is defined as an agreement between (wo or more partics that creates enforceable rights and obligations and scts out the eriteria for

every contract that must be melL.

e Awm anb’ e




Vm-hSuMmMﬂUnmmuthwnuvmn' Semicond: Limited)

Summary of significant ing policies and ather expl, ,llfwmﬂonl&thyunldd.‘!lﬂlnhlm
(MI Amount ueinmhﬂn.mlmolhawiscmmd) :
Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the A perfe obligation is a iscin & with g mu‘ufu-lgoadnrmectoﬂwwaum
Step 3: Dmmhe&eﬂmuuonm'l‘bcmmmkhcunounlofcmmluulmlowhluhlthompmycxpemmbcmem hange for ferring promiscd goods or
services to a llected on behalf of third parties,
Step 4: Allnwclhc(rmuwwmuwmc,...‘ bligations in the Fora that has morc than enc perit bligation, the Company all the i

"

price to each performance obligation in an amount that dqm:u the amount of consideration 1o which the Group cxpects ta be entitled in nge for satisfying cach perfi
obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenuc when (or as) the Company satisfi a perfi bligati

{2) Revenue from sale of services

The Company's from with is mainly from the sale of copper, gold, and silver granuels. R from with is recognised when control of
mcpodsotmviouium&mdmﬁcmuwmofmmt.wblchmﬂlyuonthhvayof!bcmmﬂwshippmgwtuummkdmreﬂwuthccmdmnuw
wﬁch&chmapemwbcmﬁdedhmpbrmmem is gnised net of d , volume rebates, outgoing sales laxes/ goods and service tax
mduhahﬁmm.lmwﬁmukof";, ducts arc included in

(b) Other income

Other iscome is comprised of interest income and miscellancous income

Interest income on financial asset d cither at i nostotFVTPLumogmsedwhnnumbnblelhulhceomwbmﬁuwillﬂowhtbchmymdlhcmmor
income can be d reliably. In income is 3 on a time basis, by refe to the principal ding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
uacﬂydimuadmm-dﬁmnccnh ipts through the expected life of the financi mummumsnﬂwrymgmmmmddrwoynﬂm

Interest on delayed p isd on dclaycd payment on which is inty is there.




Vedants Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount arc in INR Lakhs, unless otherwisc stated)

(vii) Foreign Currencies
The Company's Financial St arc d in Indian rupcc () which is also thc Company’s functional y. Forcign y ion arc recorded on initial recognition

in the functional using the cxch rate prevailing at the date of transactian,

0 SUTENEY. tem 1% ¢

( Foreign currency monctary assets and I:bililie. d inated in forcign y arc lated at the exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date.

(b) Non-monctary itcms that arc measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign y are lated using the ge rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Exchange differences arising on scttlement or lation of y items arc recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss except to the extent it treated as an
adjustment to borrowing costs.

(viii) Employee benefits expense:

(2) Shert-teom smployee benofics

Allunployeebemﬂnplylbievhollywiminmmmmmdmﬂeﬂng&cs«ﬁumclﬁﬁdn%wmﬂmwu.mmuuluioc.minocnﬁva.:por.inl
twd‘.mediulbeneﬁudcmchmtnﬂnSmanntofhﬁl&!mmmhlhepahdhwﬁchmemlwummwmAﬁnﬁlkyismopisdhmemt

cxpected to be paid when there is a present legal or ive obligation to pay this 3s a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
reliably.

(b)Defined contribution plans

Contributions Lo defined ibution scheme such as provident fund is charged as an cxp bascd on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services arc rendered
by the employees. Company's provid fund contribution, in respect of all the employees, is made to a government administered fund and charged as an exp to the St of
profit and loss. The above benefits arc classified as Defined Contribation Scheme as the Company has no fusther bligations beyond the hly contributi

(ix) Earnings per share

Bld:mimpaoquitymucompuwdbydividin;dxcnctpmﬁunnhublﬂodlceqnily‘“ of the C by the weighted age number of equity shares outstanding

during the period. The weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for cvents such as frosh issuc, bonus issuc that have changed the numbcer of
equity sharcs ding, without a ponding change in

Diluted eamings per share reflects the potentizl ditution that could occur if securitics or other contracts 1o issuc equity shares were cxercised or converted during the year. Diluted
camings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted B! ber of cquity shares considored for
deriving basic camings per cquity sharc and also the weighted average number of cquity shares that could have been issucd upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity sharcs.
Potential cquity sharcs arc deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion (o cquity shares would decreasc the net profit per share from inuing ordinary opcrations. Py jal dilutive
oquily shares are deemed Lo be converied as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date, Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for

cach period presenicd.

(x) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possiblc obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the or non of anc or more uncertain futurc events
beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not r ised b it is not probable that sn cutflow of hodying ic benefits will be required o
settlc the obligation. Aunﬁnmllilbilitynlwuiminalxzmclymmwhmlbmis:liabilitydmunno(bcmnmiudbmucilwmo!bc d reliably. The C

does ot recognise a contingent liability but discioses it's exi in the standalone financial

(xi) Contingent Assets

Contingent asscts are neither recognised nor disclosed in the dalone fi tat

(xii) Capital commitments

Capital Commitments inciudes the of purchase orders (act of advances) issued to partics for complction of assets/ purchase of asscts.

(dii) Cash 2nd cash equivalents

Cash flows arc reported using the indi cthod, wh ‘,prnﬁzﬁ:thcyuris;dj\mcdﬁ!ﬂwcffwuofmwuuohm:hmm,mydcfmﬂsmmdsofmwﬁmn
perating cash receipts or pay and item of & or exp iated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activitics
of the Company are segregated.

C-hmdcnhequivulcuufor:hcpmpomofmhﬁwnmmcmwhccuhnhnkmdinw.chcquﬁinhmdnndshmﬂerm‘, its with an original ity of three h
o'lun,whichlrewbjeulcmindpﬁﬁmtrixkot‘mnpsiavnluamdblvhgcdﬁnllmmiﬁuoﬁhmcmmmwhnﬁnmlhedd:of, hase, to be cash cquival Cash and
ushqdvulwnmiﬂofbducuwimbulbwﬁchmmmidedfuwidldrwdmdmp

(xiv) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilitics are offsct and the net is reported in the bat sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
Muwm&mawhﬂuunﬂhe&emuﬂuﬂ«hlhﬂlh' It ly. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in
d!cnmmlm:seofbuiuenmdinmccvmofdefmlgimolveuywbmhupmyoﬂhemuucmmpmy.

(xv) Impairment of ssscts

Theaﬂyhlgmuofmilmvicwedllud:hlmcsd;wmiflbu:iinyindiuﬁonoﬁmpﬁmlbudmwwﬁdmAn' pai loss is gnized
wherever (he carrying of an asset s its bl mmmvmbkmwhmemdlbemmudﬁumwnhﬁnmtnnsouhgv;lueinm.

d:euﬁruhdfummhﬂmmdiwounledInlhcitwmtvnucmln;lprbmdiscmtmelhnmﬂecummtmmmnnflbeﬁmvduofnmcymddﬁlpedﬁcm
the asset.

anmhhgmmllngpm.mlnmmﬁmucmmmiflvﬁhble.!fno:uch“‘ ions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. After
n'npuimmx.dquedan‘oniswwidedonm:rwisedunyhummnfmewmaiumdninguwﬁ;llifq
(xvi) Segment Reporting ;
An operating scgr isa of the Company that engages in busi activitics from which it may cam and incur whose operating results are regularly
d by the comp ,‘schic‘f ing decision maker to make decisions for which di financial infc ion is availablc. Bascd on the e pproach as defined in Ind

AS 108, the chief operating decision maker cval bascd on an analysis of various perf indi by busi 8

and geographic scgments.

Aww Qwsb' hd \aw":




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informuation for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All Amount arc in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
(xvii) Gratuity

Gumuyhnpon—cmphynﬂuhmeﬁuhumnummly datory for the Company under the spplicable laws and regulati A dingty, the Company is not required to obtain an
for g y obligati Duplu:&hclhmecofmchllcgtlrwmrmml.lthunpmyhuclccwdto. gnizc a provision for gratuity on a voluntary basis as part of

its i to emplay wel&remd d ag0

The provision has been cstimated internally by the management, based on factors such as employec tenure, past experi and cxpected futurc obligations. In the ab of an actuarial

report, no ial ptions (such as di nmmnnmmm orcxpcctedulnymlh)hlwbomuwdm ining the provisi The Company inlends to review

this provision periodically and may idcr ob g &n ial valuation in the future, d ding on changes in regulatory requi ori | policy.

3 Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new dards or di 1o the existing dards under Companics (Indian A ing Standards) Rules as issucd from time to

time. As on March 31, 2025 MCA has notificd following new dards or dn to the cxisting dards applicablc to the Company :

{I1Ind AS 117 Insursnce Contracts
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified the Ind AS 117, Insurance Contracts, vide notification dated 12 August 2024, under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2024, which is cffective from annual reporting periods beginning on or after | April 2024,

Ind AS 1171 C isa hensive new i dard for i ing recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosurc. Ind AS 117
mplamlndASlOﬂmnmchuMASll?;ppliuwlnrypuof gardiess of the type of entities that issuc them as well as to certain guarantees and
with discretionary particip lﬁ:'mcueep(mvnlllwly Ind AS 117 is bascd on a gencral model, supplemented by:

« A specific adaptation for contracts with dircet participation fi (the variable fee app

» A simplificd approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-durati

Thcnpphunonofhdl.sll7dou|wthavcmnawunmomhcf pany’s scp financial as the Company has not entered any in the nature of insurance
contracts covered under Ind AS 117,

The MCA notifiod the Compaios (Fadisn Acooonting Standards) Scoomd Amendmen Rulsh, 2034, which amend fnd AS 116, Litace, with reepect o Losss Liabiliey i &Sk snd
Leaschack.

The smendment specifics the requi that 2 scller-4 uscs in ing the lcase liability arising in & salc and lcascback transaction, o cnsure the scller-lessee does nol
recognisc any amounl of Lhe gam or loss that rofates to the right of usc il relains,

The amendment is cffcctive for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2024 and must be applicd ively to salc and lcaseback i d into after the
date of initial application of Ind AS 116,

The amendments do not have a material impact on the C s sCp fi ial but may have impact on group level,

g Qe A2




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4 Property, plant and equipment

Furniture IT equipment Office equipment Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at 31 March 2023 - - - -
Additions for the year 17.56 12.51 1.98 32.05
Disposals/ adjustment for the year - - - -
As at 31 March 2024 17.56 12.51 1.98 32.05
Additions for the year 21.68 . 21.68
Disposals/ adjustment for the year (17.56) (0.81) (1.41) (19.78)
As at 31 March 2025 0.00 33.38 0.57 33.95
Accumulated depreciation
As at 31 March 2023 - » - -
Charge for the year 0.97 0.98 0.17 2.12
Disposals for the year - - - -
As at 31 March 2024 0.97 0.98 0.17 2.12
Charge for the year 1.74 862 0.39 10.75
Disposals for the year (2.71) (0.24) (0.45) (3.40)
As at 31 March 2025 - 9.36 0.11 9.47
Net Carrying Value
As at 31 March 2024 16.59 11.53 1.81 29.93
As at 31 March 2025 0.00 24.02 0.46 24.48

~A«
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Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited) .

of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2015

Sommary
(AUl Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise statcd)

s

(T) Nen- current financial asscts - Losas - P
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Loans and sdvances to related parties
~Loan given (o Vedanta hd* 1,80371.39 -
W[5 D :
(1) Current financial sssets - Loans o o

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Loans and advances to related parties i
- i Vedants Lid L673. -
Loan given w =
The company has ioncd a loan having maxi aggregaic pri ‘,'mnof!z.SOOmmVednnuud.nnbmruunz%wm.mﬁuhmmwwwmm
the initial drawdown dale from the loan facility. Subs interest are schedul ‘xmwdemwmmgmmmmmmumwm
settlement dale.

Curreat finuncial assets - Trade receivables

Asat Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Tmude receivables
Unsecured, considered good
-Bifled 19,432.98 -
~Unbilied - -
Unsecured, credit impaired w &

19432,98 -
Loss: allowunces for expected credit loss (refer note 43) - P

19,431.98 %
Trade receivables Ageing Schedule

As at 31 March 2025

for from due date of psymeot
Curreat Less than 6 6 months - 1 More than 3

Particalars Unbilled but noe due Month your -2 years 2-3 years yoars

* - 1943298 - - - -

Undisputod Trade Reccivables - considercd good
Undi : - : ?
b - 19.432.98 - - - -

As at 31 March 2024
More than 3
Unbilled
yesrs
Current financial assets - Cash and cash equivalents
Asat As st
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Cash-in-hand » -

Balances with banks:
= In current accounts 1,032.77 634.10
ST Sin;

Current finuncial assets - Other financials assets

As at As st
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Finsncial instruments at smortised cost
Receivables from rolated partics (rcfer nole 28) . 612.39 260.25
Deposits 24.03 82.40
63647 342,65
Other current assets
As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind .13 -
Halance with government suthoritics N A 1.455.36 3207
Prepaid expenses N f ot 6.05 13,07
\ 1,869.14 32514

FRN )
101850 J &




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedants Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amoun arc in INR Lakhs, unicss otherwisc stated)

Vedunts

ors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors

Semiconduct Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount arc in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12

e

4.1

"2

15

Financial labilities - Borrowings*
Asat As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Non-current borrowings (at amortised cost)
Twin Star Display Techaologics Limited (Refer note no. 28)* - 715,62
Loan fom VEDL (Refer note ro. 28)** 3,200.54 -
Secured
Non convertible debentures (NCD) @ 10% *** 1,81,347.67 -
- LT ZE
s
Current berrewings
@ 64,041 48
Non vonvertible debentures (NCD) @ 10% *** 041
AT AT z

Notes o
Twin Star Display Technologies Limited has sanctioned fong-torm loan fcility to the Company Vedanta Semiconductors Privaie Limited which has been fully repaid during the year,

Ved-ul.hﬂod(vm.)humﬁnmdmlw'-lcmhmhcﬂﬁyam&n.w&n 10.40 % and Rs 7.10 Cr al 10,70% to the Company on 31 May 2024 and 22 October 2024 respectively. As per the
mmofmkbuhwmwﬂmxmpmkumw.m is 2 years from the agreement date.
hulibcmudddlyonwomMingnmmofhmﬁm&mwlr’m:onlhcbu'-oﬂéSd.lylinl;ux.
TheCmnlyh:inuNmm(.\'C&)hm" g insti

~-IP Morgan Securitics Asia Privaie Limited

~Fort Canning Investments Pie Lid. (VRR)

Buclington Loan M Desiy d Activily Company

-Rubusta 4 Finance DAC
-JP.MORGAN SECURITIES ASIA PRIVATE LIMITED (for sold stake of BANK OF AMERICA SINGAPORE LIMITED)
Terms of the Issue:

<Interest on the NCDs is payable quarterdy, with the first interest due three months from the date of allotment.

Repayment of the principul is structored as follows:

~25% of the principsl umown is repayable at (he end of 12 months from the daic of allotment

~The remaining 75% s repayable at the ond of 24 months from the daic of alloumcnt

Pledge of Shares:

~As security for the NCD issuance, Vedanta Limited has pledged 42,790,960 equity sharcs of its subsidiary, Hindustan Zinc Limited(HZL).

Borrowings we sub ) o iscd cost and therefore intorest acerucd on ngs are included in the resp

Provisiens

As at Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Pravision for graiuity

L - -

Current finuncial Habilities - Trade payables
As at Asat

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Trade payables

~ lotal ing dues of micro ises and small - -
- mmmwmmmmmumm 17,341.25 1.69
- wulwl.ﬁa.dnwr&ldwﬁn(m&:meu) - 153.94

X7 T < —— T

Trade payables Ageing Schedule
‘As 2t 31 March 2025

Particelars ==Y i
ing ducs of M! 1
T than

As at 31 March 2024

 Total putstanding ducs of MS|
T i f creditors ather than undi

Finsncial liabilities carried at amortised cost:

Asat Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Current = )
Employee reiaied paysbles SR 299.79 186.81
Payable o relsted partics (refer note 28) Sa % & L 2.895.89 .
Other payubles A““l“““‘ Q""‘b' §o \Mw‘ 111.60 417.26
”'w’I ‘-I'I

Other labilities

FRN NO
101851W




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedunts Foxcons Semicenductors Limited)
Summary of significant accosnting policies and other explanatory lnformation for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Current
Sttutory ducs paysble

17 Provisions

Provision for sudit fees

Asat Anst

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
26.87 163.46
36.87 163.46_
T TS
Asat Asat

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
088

I£]
£




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

10 Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Authorised equity share capital:
6,000 lakh (31 March 2024: 6,000 lakh) cquity shares of INR 1/- cach 6,000.00 6,000.00
_6,000.00 6,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital:
4,882 lakh (31 March 2024: 4,882 lakh) equity shares of INR 1/- cach 4.882.00 4,882.00
138200 438100
10.1 Reconciliation of number of equity shares
Particulars Number of Shares Share Capital
As at 31 March 2023 5.00 5.00
Issued during the year 4,877.00 4.877.00
As at 31 March 2024 4,882.00 4,882.00
Issued during the year - .
As at 31 March 2025 4,882.00 4.882.00
10.2  Details of sharcholders holdings more than 5%
Equity shares of INR 1 each fully paid
As at 31 March 2025
Name of the shareholder Number of Percentage
shares held of holding
Vedanta Limited (Immediate holding company along with its nominees) 4,882.00 100.00%
4,882.00 100.00%
As at 31 Mareh 2024
Name of the sharcholder Number of Percentage
shares held of holding
Vedanta Limited (Immediate holding company along with its nominees) 4,882.00 100.00%
4,882.00 100.00%
103 Rights, preferences, restrictions of equity shares
The Company has 2 single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the Company’s residual
assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voling rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of
hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the Company. On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled
to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to the number of cquity shares held.
10.4 Details of shares held by Promoters

Equity shares of INR 1 each fully paid up
As at 31 March 2025

Promoter Name No. of shares at the | % of Total Shares % change during
. end of the year the year
{Vedanta Limited (Immediate holding company along with its nominges) 4,882.00 100.00% 100.
488200 100.00% 100.00%
As at 31 March 2024
Promoter Name No.ofsharesatthe | % of Total Shares % change during
o ; end of the year the year
|Vedania Limited a with its nominces) 4.882.00 100.00% 100
_4.882.00 100.00% 100.00%
11 Other equity
Particulars Retained Total
As at 31 March 2023 (0.31) (0.31)
Loss for the year (5,189.15) (5,189.15)
Other comprehensive loss - -
As at 31 March 2024 (5,189.46) (5,189.46)
Loss for the year (999.07) (999.07)
Other comprehensive loss - .
As at 31 March 2025 (6,188.53) (6,188.53)

5
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Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously kmown as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

11.1 Nature and purpose of reserves

Retained earnings
Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss are the results of the Company earned till date net of appropriations.
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Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

18 Revenue from operations

Disaggregated revenue information

Set out below is the disaggregation of the company's revenue from contracts with customers:
For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Sale of Copper 19,925.94 -
Sale of Gold bars & Silver Granuels 3,914.64 -
Intercompany sales-Copper Blisters 17,786.25 -
Total revenue from operations 41,626.83 -
India ' 41,626.83 -
Outside India - -
Total revenue from operations 41,626.83 -
Timing of revenue recognition

Goods/services transferred at a point in time 41,626.83 -
Services transferred over time - -
Total revenue from operations 41,626.83 -

19 Other income
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Other non-operating income
Interest income on:
- Loan to related party (Refer note 28) 34,822.67 6.39
Interest Income on core revenue 25.34
Miscellaneous income 392.17 242,20
35,240.18 248.59

20 Purchase of stock in trade
For the year ended For the year ended

¥ 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Purchases (net of returns) 41,641.94 -
41,641.94 -

21 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Opening inventory balance . & 5
Closing inventory balance

22 Employee benefits expense
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Salaries, wages and bonus 516.77 1,510.82
Other allowances 357.36 1,078.35
Contribution to provident and other funds 29.15 42.61
Leave encashment 43.27 7.79
Gratuity expenses 160.09 -
Staff welfare expenses 72.51 ' 28.45

1,179.15 2,668.02




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

23 Finance costs

Interest on:
- Borrowings from related party (refer note 28)

24 Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer Note 4)

‘,\. w’»

‘@
x 74

\f’-\

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
33,810.63 66.35
33,810.63 66.35
For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
10.75 2.12
10.75 2.12




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)

Summary of significant 2ccounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025

(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

25 Other expenses
For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Legal and professional fees 761.41 1,838.48
Traveling expenses 159.44 213.79
Boarding and lodging 78.08 156.53
Retainership fees 54.00 250.79
Rent expenses 42.90 57.75
Rates and taxes 2135 46.79
Vehicle hiring charges 2093 50.85
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 15.81 -
Insurance expenses 15.70 345
IT Subscription and other expenses 9.88 2.20
Vehicle maintenance expenses 7.56 846
Foreign exchange loss 6.14 9.95
Telephone and communication expenses 438 5.54
Office expenses 3.77 3.18
Books and periodical 226 2.82
Bank charges 140 1.61
Interest and penalties 0.58 0.11
Sponsorship fee - 6.57
Electricity expenses - 0.88
Payment to auditors* 0.75 0.50
Marketing expenscs - 28.65
Miscellaneous expenses 17.27 12.35
1,223.61 2,701.25
* Payment to auditors, inter alia, includes following:
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Statutory Audit fees 0.75 0.50

Tax Audit fees 2 "

Reimbursement of expenses ™ =

0.75 050

#Excluding applicable taxes.

Note:
credits can be utilised by the entity, deferred tax assets have not been recognised,

In the absence of convincing evidence of availability of sufficient future taxable profits against which the unused tax losses or unused tax
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Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in TNR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27 Earning per share

Basic EPS amounts arc calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the
compulsory convertible debentures) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted
average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following table reflects the loss and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
" Fortheyearended  For the year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Earnings per equity share
Loss attributable to equity shareholders for calculating basic eamings per share (%) (999.07) (5,189.15)
quhtcd average number of equity shares outstanding during the year to compute - 4.882.00 143427
basic camings per share
Nominal value of cquity shares (3) 1.00 1.00

Basic and diluted earnings per share (%) = (0.20) (3.62)




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Al Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

28 Related party disclesure

In accordance with the requirement of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 “Relaled Party Disclosures”, name of the related parties, related purty relationships,
transactions and outstanding balances are as follows:

@) List of related parties
Related party where control exists
Immediate Holding company (w.e.f. 28 July 2023)
Immediate holding company (till 27 July 2023)

Vedanta Limited

Twin Star Technologies Limited

Ultimate holding company Volcan Investments Limited, Bahamas

Key management personnel ;

Director AKARSH KATTINGERI HEBBAR

Director AJAY AGARWAL

Director MANSI DHIMAN

CFO ANUPAM SARAF

cs ANUPAM SARAF

Fellow Subsidiaries Vedanta Displays Limited

b) Transactions with related parties
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Transactions with immediate holding company
Subscription (o equity share capital - 4,877.00
Interest Income on borrawings (Vedanta Ltd) 26,114.18 -
Loan to Vedanta Ltd 2,40,820.61 -
Borrowings during the year 3,050.00 -
Interest expense on borrowings 167.26 -
Other non operating expenses ( Vedanta Lid ) 76.63 -
Rent expensc ( Vedanta Ltd) 42.90
Other operating expenses (Vedanta ), 1/G interest cxpense 25.34 153.94
Revenue ( Vedanta copper) 17,786.25 -
Purchase ( Vedanta copper) 24,008.96 -

The issuc of NCD's by VSPL have been guaranteed by an

Twin Star Technologies Limited (ill 27 July 2023)
Subscription to equity share capital
Borrowings during the year
Repayment of Borrowings during the year
Interest accrued on borrowings
L expense on borrowings

Sioxfias Tochiokanies Limited (ST

Recovery of other operating expenses

nil '!”!!l LT

Other operatin

Bh Qmpan

Transactions with fellow subsidiaries
Yedanta Displevs Uimited

Loans and advances granted

Loans and advances repaid

Interest received on loans and advances
Reimbursement of other operating expenses
Recovery of other operating expenses

Remuneration of Key Mangerial Pmanllel'

ditional and i

bl porate guarantee from the holding Company "Vedanta Limited'.

beapon Qoo

655.91

48.77

47.70

25.61

65591

66.35

400.00
400.00

6.39
260.25

FRN NO

101851W




VMMMWIMdWMIuanFommmW
Snuuryolin“hntmuﬂ-;pdldundmruphnuthmfw&cymwn March 2025

(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

¢) Balances with related parties

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
v Timited
Equity share capiat] 4,882.00 -
Loan to Vedanta Ltd. 2,40,820.61 -
Payable 10 Vedanta Ltd. 472.85 -
Accrued interest on loan given to Vedanta Ltd. 4,223.84 -
Acrrued interest on loan from Vedanta Lid 150,54 -
Loav from Vedanta Ltd 3,050.00 -
Payable to Vedanta copper 2,423.04 -
Trade Receivable from Vedanta copper 17,786.25 -
Payable in respect to operating expenses - 153.94
Vedania Disolevs Limited
Receivable in respect to operating expenses 604.42 260.25
Receivable for retainership fees (unbilled) 7.97 -

Non-current borrowings

SR N




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

29 Fair values
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments.
Carrying value Fair value

As at As at As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

Loans 2,45,044 .45 - 2,45,044.45 -

Trade Receivable 19,432.98 - 19,432.98 -

Cash and cash equivalents 1,032.77 634.10 1,032.77 634.10

Security deposits 24.03 82.40 24.03 82.40

Other financial assets 612.39 260.25 612.39 260.25
Total 2,66,146.62 976.75 2,66,146.62 976.75

Carrying value Fair value
As at As at As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Borrowings 2,48,589.69 715.62 2,48,589.69 715.62
Trade payables 17,341.25 155.63 17,341.25 155.63
Other financial liabilities 3,307.28 604.07 3,307.28 604.07
Total 2,69,238.22 . 147532 2,69,238.22 1,47532

The management assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, trade payables and other financial liability
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

Loans include loan given to Vedanta Limited including accrued interest having part maturity of 25 % within 12 months and remaining 75 %
within 23 months

Borrwings include Non convertible debentures and loan from Vedanta Limited having maturity of 2 years and part payment within 12 months
of NCD and rest within next 12 months of NCD

M T N MM




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

30 Fair Value Hierarchy

All asscts and liabilitics for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalonc financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant (o the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable : .

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable ‘

Since all the financial assets and liabilities except long term borrowings and loans have short-term maturities, their
carrying amounts are considered to be same as fair values and therefore fair values of assets and liabilities arc not




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless othcrwise stated)

31 Financial risk management objectives and policies

.

The Company’s principal financial liabilitics comprisc loans and borrowings, trade and other payables and other financial liabilitics. The

main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans,
investments, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets.
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these

risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financi

al instrument will fluctate because of changes in market prices.

Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, foreign currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
inferest rates. The company’s exposurc to the risk of changes in market intcrest rates relates primarily to the company’s long-term debt
obligations with floating interest rates,

The exposure of the company’s financial instruments as at 31 March 2025 to interest rate risk is as follows:

As at Floating rate financial Fixed rate financial
31 March 2025 instruments instruments - e nen
Financial assets - - 1,669.19 1,669.19
Financial liabilities - 2,48,589.69 20,648.53 2,69,238.22
The exposurc of thc company’s financial instrumcnts as at 31 March 2024 to interest rate risk is as follows:
As at Floating rate financial Fixed rate financial i
31 March 2024 instruments instruments Nodborent b s Tan
Financial assets - - 976.75 976.75
Financial liabilities 715.62 - 759.70 1,475.32

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on financial liabilities i.e. borrowings. With
all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit before tax (Rs. In lakhs)

INR Increase by 1%

INR Decrease by 1% -
Particulars Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit before tax (Rs. In lakhs)
INR Increase by 1% (5.10)
INR Decrease by 1% 5.10
Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company are exposed to foreign currency risk arising from changes in foreign exchange rates on foreign currency loan, derivative
financial instruments and operating payables/receivables. The Company enters into foreign exchange derivative contracts to mitigate
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates in respect of these loans.

The following table analysis foreign currency risk from financial instruments relating to USS$ as of 31 March 2025 and March 31, 2024:

As at
31 March 2024

Particulars

Other financial liabilities

- Other payables Aww Q"""fr s g

283.25




Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

F st
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD/Rupee exchange rates, with all other variables held
constant. Theimpac:ontthompany’sproﬂtbeforetaxisdneto

changes in the fair value of monetary liabilities. The company’s exposure
to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not material.

Increase/decrease in forex rate Effect on profit before tax (Rs. In lakhs
Increase by 1% N (2.83)
Decrease by 1% 2.83

Firasitnnty litered (€31



Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in TNR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that the counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to thc Company. The

Company is not exposed to credit risk for receivables company has no trade receivables . In respect to the bank deposits, the Company limits
its exposure by dealing with creditworthy and reputable banks.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that Company will encounter in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The approach of Company to manage liquidity is to ensure , as far as possible, that these will have
sufficient liquidity to meet their respective liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risk damage to their reputation. .

The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has access to a
sufficient variety of sources of funding and debt maturing within 12 months.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Less than | year 1to 5 years > 5 years Total
As at 31 March 2025
Borrowings 64,041.48 1,84,548.21 - 2,48,589.69
Trade payables 17,341.25 % - 17,341.25
Other financial liabilities 3,307.28 - - 3,307.28
84,690.01 1,84,548.21 - 2,69,238.22
As at 31 March 2024
Borrowings - 911.72 - 911.72
Trade payabies 155.63 - ’ - 155.63
Other financial liabilities 604.07 - - 604.07
759.70 911.72 - 1,671.42

Borrwings include Non convertible debentures and loan from Vedanta Limited.

y ‘
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Vedanta Semiconductors Private Limited (previously known as Vedanta Foxconn Semiconductors Limited)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All Amount are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

32 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securitics premium and all other equity
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the
sharcholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.
The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

Particulars As at As at
31 March2025 31 March 2024
Borrowings 2,48,589.69 715.62
Less: Cash and cash equivalents * (1,032.77) (634.10)
Net debts 2,47,556.92 81.52
Equity** ' (1,306.53) (307.46)
Total Capital ' (1,306.53) (307.46)

Capital and net debt 2,46,250.39 (225.94)
Gearing ratio (%} 100.53% -36.08%
—— -}

* This includes bank balances other than cash & cash equivalents, which the Company has invested in term deposits.
** Equity is aggregate of Equity Share Capital and Other Equity

[n order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenaats would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any
interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024,
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33 Radle Analysis and Its elements

Ratio Numerator Denominator As at As at Percentage Reazon for variance

31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 Chan:

Current ratio Current Asscls Current Liabilitics 1.03 1.41 -26.60%| There is reduction in current ratio becausc|
of increase in financial liabilitics morc by
increase in financial assels

Company has made a borrowing of
Rs.2,48,589.69 lakhs during the financial
. There has been cash losses during
the year. Due 1o this, the debt-equity ratio
is

Debi- Equity Ratio Toual Debt Sharcholder's Equily (190.27) 233)]  100.00%

Debt Service Coverage ratio JrElmingul‘ordsbtuu-vim [Debt service 0.12 (6.55) 100.00% | There is huge increase in borrowings as
compared to last year that's why the
chaange in ratios is 100%

Retum on Equity ratio [Net Profits after taxes - | Average Sharcholder's 124% 3428%) -96.39%{ As there is a loss and the sharcholders
|Preference Dividend Equity cquity is negative, the resultant impact is
{Inveatory Tumover ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory NA* NA** NA**
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net sales 'Working capital 14.22 NA** NA**{The company has made nct sales of
: 1,652.17 due to which this is the
- resultant ratio
Net Profit ratio [Nt Profit Net salcs -0.02 NA** NA**| The company has made net loss of $99.02
to which the resulatat ratio is jvi
Retumn on Capital Employed [Eamnings before interest and |Capital Employed 13% -1255%f  -101.06%| The company has madc the borrowings of
taxcs Rs 2,48,589.69 due to which the ratio is
itive and there is
{Return on Investment Intcrest (Finance Income) Ihmt NA®*| - NA** NA**INot Required

*NA- Not Applicable duc to company has no Inventory and Investments ended 31 March 2025
**NA-Not Applicable
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Other Statutory Information

DncC«npmydoumtbnvcmyBumnipwpmy.whercmy, ding has been iniliaiced or pending against the C pany for holding any
Benami property.

Tthunpuydoanothmmymurimwid\:oomnmnknﬂ.
11|=Cmnpnnydoesnmh-v¢mychupnruﬁsfmimwﬁchisyulobarqiumdwiﬂlkocbeymdlhcmmmrypuiod.
TheCmpmyhuMhd:dminvmdin&ypmmtumnlCmmydnﬁud\dmdﬂyw.
TMCmvuyhunammedorlomedwimedemym, ) or entity(ies), i luding foreign entitics (Intermediaries)
with the und ding that the Intermediary shall:
(l)din:ﬂywindh‘etﬂylmdnthmhdhumuumnihuiﬂedbmymnwwhwocmbyormbchalfoflhcmy
(Ultimate Beneficiarics) or

@)mﬁkmmmﬂwc%(hwwub&alfotmmm
Tthowyhnnolmcdvedmyﬂmm-qpm(s)weﬁmiu}imwummmmywlhenndnulnd‘m;
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(Ultimate Beneficiarics) or

(b)wmﬁkwmmﬁqu!&cl&zwb&alfofdnmﬁmumﬁdm
MCmnpurydmnothavcmymhmnuuimwhichmthhhbookxoflaemhthnbeennmwordiwbmdu
mcuedwimtbcycuiulhelumundcrmclmncTuAd. 1961 (such as, scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961
Tithdcerh-ﬂ:eomnydnnolhohhnyimnmnbicpmpeﬂy(olbalhmpmpmiuwbctcd\emeyh(hclcmmdhinﬂ:
Mumdﬂywhfnmaf&clum)

Revaluation - The company usc cost modcl for PPE including intangibles

B ings - The pany has no b ing from any bank or financial institution.

Wilful Defaulter- The company is not declared as wilful defaul by any bank or financial institution.

Compliance with number of layer of panics- the company has complied with the number of leyers prescribed under clause (87) of section
2 of the Act read with Companics (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,
Compli with d Sch of A ~ Comp: ,hnnotmlacdimomySehcmcohmnmcnniuwmuo(mﬂoleo

10 237 of the Companics Act, 2013

Utilisation of Borrowed fund and share premium - Company has borrowed funds from its relsted parties (refer note 9)

The company has incurred losses aggregating to Rs. 999.07 Lakhs, However, the company has opcrational and financial support from its
hddmnmmny.vmuhd.wunym i upted operations and disch 8¢ its liabilities in ordinary course of busincss.

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code") relating 1o employse booeli during employment and post cpi benefiis received
Presidential assent in S b 1020.DwCodchubempd:lishcdinlheGuweoﬂndﬁ.Homu.tbedamonwhi:hmecwcwmmc
inheﬂeuhunmbammﬁnedmlmcﬁulmlcvlnlapmuumuwnuyubemimed.mmmywiumﬂmim:toru\c(:od:

: whmitmbwcﬁxtwwmmrﬂmyrehndimmmmeperiodulcCod:bwmnucffmdve.

(xvii)

Bascd on and (o the extent of informati ived by the Company from the uppli ducing the year regarding their status under the Micro,
Sm-llmdMclﬁnmEnlaprbuDcv:lq’m(Aegznos(MSMBDA:t).MmmmmmMMwmuoﬂluMud).
2025 and 31st March, 2024,

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have bees d i huduhcﬂuifmﬁmdmhwﬁummuﬁhfmmﬁmwﬂddbyhc
Management, «
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